Please let me know you received this

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3 (vzwpix) ED_002061_00114604-00001



Machine that we have in Houston on our way to north miami can generate 18000 liters a

day. We would need the right generators and fuel but we can operate that every day
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Cur tech team is here going into meetings

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3 (vzwpix) ED_002061_00115050-00001



Please call me at your convenience Thank you yehuda
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alan in our offices at Watergen Usa in miamintoday
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Message

From: Kelly, Albert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=08576E43795149E5A3F9669726DD044C-KELLY, ALBE]

Sent: 3/27/2018 3:27:57 PM

To: [__.Ex§__ @vzwpix.com

Subject: RE:

So is this picture with you and Ed taken last Sunday?

Albert Kelly

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460

202 306 8830

@vzwpix.com [mailtoi ___E {@vzwpix.com]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Kelly, Albert <kelly.albert@epa.gov>

Subject:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3 (vzwpix)

ED_002061_00116855-00001



Message

From: Kelly, Albert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=08576E43795149E5A3F9669726DD044C-KELLY, ALBE]
Sent: 11/5/2017 10:21:03 PM

To: - Exb @ vzwpix.com
Subject: Re:

Yes

Sent from my iPad

> On Nov 5, 2017, at 5:18 PM, i Ex. 6 @vzwpix.com'" <4 Ex.6 @vzwpix.com> wrote:
>
> <text_0.txt>
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Message

From: Kelly, Albert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=08576E43795149E5A3F9669726DD044C-KELLY, ALBE]
Sent: 11/5/2017 10:16:19 PM

To: i Ex 6 i@vzwpix.com

Subject: Re:

1230 works better for me

Sent from my iPad

> On Nov 5, 2017, at 5:09 PwM, """ Ex. 6 :?@vzwp'ix.com" < Ex.6 _ l@vzwpix.com> wrote:
>
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
Sent: 11/5/2017 10:07:15 PM

To: i Ex.6__ i@vzwpix.com

Subject: Re:

I have some time at 1230

Sent from my iPad

> On Nov 3, 2017, at 3:51 PM, '!i Ex. 6 -f:@vzwp'ix.com" < Ex.8 i@vzwpix.com> wrote:
>
> <text_0.txt>

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 3 (vzwpix) ED_002061_00117232-00001
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